CHATHAM COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUMNO. 1 TO_BID NO. 14-0009-4

FOR:LIBERTY CITY COMMUNITY CENTER ADDITION

PLEASE SEE THE FOLLOWING FOR ADDITIONS, CLARIFICATIONS AND/OR
CHANGES:

Substitution Submittals :

1. Specification Section 07 41 00 Standing Seam Metal Roofing System:
ENGLERT SERIES 2500 1S ACCEPTABLE AS A SUBSTITUTION.

2. Specification Section 07 41 00 Standing Seam Metal Roofing System:
DREXELL DMC 2005 1S ACCEPTABLE AS A SUBSTITUTION.

3. Specification Section 13 34 19 Metal Building Systema:
AIM 1S ACCEPTABLE AS A SUBSTITUTION.

NOTE: Signed approval forms for each substitution request are attached to this addendum(3 pages)

BID OPENING REMAINS: 2PM, FEBRUARY 27, 2014

2-13-14

DATE T
o
-

ROBERT E. MAR LL
SENIOR PROCUREMENT SPECIALIST
CHATHAM COUNTY




E NG LE RTm Pre-Bid Substitution Request

THiE RETA, EXPERTS

FHGE T5aY
Request Date: 2/3114
Project Name: Liberty City Community Center {Addition)
Location: Savannah, GA

Chatham County ATTN: Robert Marshall

Architect

Street City, State
_rmarshall@chathamcounty.org

Phone ' Fax Email

We respectfully request a substitute product for your consideration on the above project:
074100 22 MBCI Super Lok Englert Series 2500

Metalman HT Underlayment

Section Paragraph Specified Product Proposed Product
The following changes will occur by accepting the proposed product:
Dimensional Changes in Drawing:

Affects on Other Installers:
Differences Between Proposed / Accepted:

Differences in Warranties: 35 Year Paint Finish Warranty

Submitted By:

Steve Gaffney Product Soluticns Consultant
Name Title

Cell: 404-780-2528
Location Phone / Fax

s.gaffney@englertinc.com

Email

NOT ACCEPTED AS NOTED
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SUBSTITUTION
REQUEST

Substitution Request Number:

Project. -t Egi?.ﬂ {2;?«; ¢ awﬂmiwg CEWTER. From: Q EF T ELwuiogTT
To: ~Tor OLsow Date:
virm: KERN T CoLe™ an) AJE Project #
Re: ‘ Contract For:

. R ] . - ) S s
Bpecification Title: S‘ﬁ&ﬁ?} “‘}Q‘ S€AM MET}&M }?ﬁgg Biﬁ?;}%oé:ﬁ

Section: fj'"}\-f In ®) Page; g Article/Paragraph: 2 £ %

Proposed substitution: _DIZEXEL  DMEC 1005 Zomep STRAD: ki SEam PAnec
Manufacturer: Drexel Metails Inc. Address: 1234 Gardiner Lane

Trade Name: City, St, Zip: Louisville, KY 40213

Attached data includes product deseription, spesificativas, drawings, phetographs, and performance and test data adequate for evaluation
of the reguest; applicable portions of the data are dlearly identified.

At:tacl'?eq. data also includes a description of changes to the Contract Docurments that the proposed substitation will require for its proper
xstalianon.

The Undersigned certifies: _

= Proposed substitufion has been fully investigated and determined to be squat or superior in 21l respects (o specified product.

¢ Same watranty will be fimnistied for proposed substitution as for specified product.

»  Same mainienance service and source of repiacement parts, as apphicable, is availshie.

«  Proposed. substitution will have no adverse offect on other trades and will not affect or delay progress schedule,

»  Proposed substitution does not affect dimensions. and functional clearances.’

*  Pavment will be made for changes to building design, inchiding AVE design, detailing, and construction costs caused by the
subsiitution.

Submitted by: _ Geofl Elliott Signed: o Bt

Firm: Drexel Metals Inc.

Address: 1234 Gardiner Lane City, St, Zip:  Louisville, KY 40213

Tetephone: 404 394-5397 Fax: 877.321.9638 Emaik: getliott@ drexmet.com

AZE's REVIEW AND ACTION
%iubétitutéen'appmved - Make submittals in accordance with Specification Section 01 25 (0 Substitution Procedures.

] Substinition -rejected - Use specified materials. '
" Date; &2//_3/%/?/

[] Substitution Request received too Tafe -
Supporting Data Attached: [ Drawings {7 Product Data [ Samples [T Tests [0 Reports: ["1 Photos

ubstitution approved as noted - Make submittals in acoordance with Specification Section 01 25 00 Substitation Procedures.
Signed by \%W

€ Copyright 2010, Construction Speeifications instise, Page  of Form Version: Noveraber 2010
T 1) Southy Union Bt,, $uite T00, Alexandon, VA 22314




‘.. ;; Cc!g)f;s;;;ffm SUBSTITUTION
REQUEST

(During the Bidding Phase)

Project: Chatham County Liberty City Community Cenfer Substitution Request Number:
Savannah. GA From:  Greg Clement {AIM Inc. representative)770-605-7937
To: Bob Marshall - i Date: 211114
(Chatham County Purchasing . A/E Project Number:
Re: Pre bid approval PEMB Section 13 Contract For: Chatham Liberty City Community Center
Specification Title: Metal Building System Description: Metal Building
Seciion: 13 3415 Page: all Article/Paragraph: all

Proposed Substitution: Aim Pre Engineercd Metal Building Systen
Manufacturer: Aim, Inc. Address: Columbus, Ga Phone: 770-605-7937

Trade Name: Model No.:

Attached data includes product description, specifications, drawings, photographs, and performance and test data adequate for evaluation of
the request; applicable portions of the data are clearly identified.

Attached data also includes a description of changes to the Contract Documents that the proposed substitution will require for its proper
instailation.

The Undersigned certifies:
e Proposed substitution has been fully investigated and determined to be equal or superior in all respects to specified product.

Same warranty will be furnished for proposed substitution as for specified product.

Same maintenance service and source of replacement parts, as applicable, is available.

Proposed substitution will have no adverse effect on other trades and will not affect or delay progress schedule.

Proposed substitution dees not affect dimensions and functional clearances.

Payment will be made for changes to building design, including A/E design, detailing, and construction costs caused by the
substitution.

Submitted by: Greg Clement

Signed hy:

Firm: AIM Metals/Buildings
Address: Celumbus, Ga

Telephone:  770-605-7937

A/E REVIEW AND ACTION

%ubsﬁtuﬁon approved - Make submittals in accordance with Specification Section 01330
abstitution approved as noted - Make submittals in accordance with Specification Section 01330,

[] Substitution rejected - Use specified materials.
; gierials.
Date: A 2//5 .9@ /?Z

[ ] Substitution Reguest received too late
Supporting Data Attached: [ Drawings x[_] Product Data [] Samples [] Tests [J Reports []

Signed by: : g £

September 1996

Copyright 1996, Construction Specifications Institute,
CS81 Form 1.5C

99 Canal Center Plaza, Suite 300 Alexandria, VA 22314
Fax Number: 717-960-4036



